

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous  
Area Service Committee Meeting**

*date 7/31/16*

Welcome and Call To Order: Nancy

Gratitude Prayer: Nancy

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Steve

Read the 7th Concept: Mary

Roll Call: Eric

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: Welcome to Cooper Q&A

*Clean Time Birthdays for the Month of July: cooper 2, Eric 2, Charlie 11*

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Maker: Charlie      Second: David      Approved: - Yes

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

- Tuesday- Aliso Sunset on grass by pit for summer.
- Thursday- Dealers Choice needs people with time.
- Friday- Ladies Night needs GSR  
Old School needs support
- Sunday - Straight Talk needs support
- Daily - Morning could use support

Chair Announcements - Nancy

1. New GSR training is 5:30pm before area every month in this same room.
2. Keep the noise down at the conclusion of our meeting to respect our neighbors.

Vice Chair Announcements -Clint

- 1.

Secretary Announcements - Eric

1. If you are a new GSR, please provide your phone number and email address. There's a sheet here at the table.

Activities - Jody

1. Chili cook off lost \$71.00
2. Beach Bash August 21
3. fishing trip September 3
4. Michelle new chair

Literature Distribution

1. \$963.56 ordered leaves \$0.17 balance

H&I- Mark

1. INew chair & vice chair; Mark & Mary

**\*\*H & I meets last Sunday at 430p at The Effect in San Juan\*\***

Clean Sheets - Jason

1. N/A

Public Information/Phonelines/Website - Mike

1. Phone line call volume is low.
2. We have distributed over 20 meeting directory and IP packets to various treatment centers, sober living homes, hospitals, and probation offices.
3. New key tags available for decades

**\*\*PI currently meets 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 530p at Aragon Church in San Clemente\*\***

Regional Service Member (RCM) – Taro -

1. Received flash drive for WCS & gave to website for editing.
2. Activities: NA birthday held on 23rd Campout 9/30-10/2
3. Convention: Chair had to step down due to clean time not being met. Discussion on who/how becomes chair. Regional guidelines supersede convention guidelines. Lengthy discussion about free rooms.
4. Youth Committee: Event clean not dead 8/13 2pm-12am
5. Total H&I panels 631
6. Phone Lines: n/a
7. Sponsorship behind the walls: Currently there are 65 regional sponsors and 193 sponsees.

Youth Liaison - OPEN

1. Currently need a Youth Liaison, chair is checking the clean time requirements.
- \*\*Meets 4th Wednesday at 1pm at Regional Office in Monrovia\*\***

Treasurer- John

1. Beginning Balance for April is \$5,942.45
2. Balance after donation \$3,686.11

**New Business:**

**Old Business:**

*Next Meeting is on 8/28/16  
Thank you for allowing me to be of service!  
Eric P.*